
City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

April 10, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
 
       1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

      1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 
  
2.   Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may address the City 

Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three 
minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct 
that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 
 

4.   Consent Agenda (NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single 
motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an 
item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please  inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      
4.1 Approve minutes of March 27 and April 5, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Accept Sarah Molnau resignation from EDC  
4.4 Approve hiring Jodi Miller, Custodian 
 

5.   Public Hearings 
       

6. Old Business 
 

7. New Business 
7.1   Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Proclamation 
7.2   Property and Liability Insurance Renewal 
7.3   Loomis Homes request for Trunk Fees Reduction for Townhomes 
7.4   League of Minnesota Cities 2017 Annual Conference 
7.5   Schedule Special City Council Meeting 

  
8.   Council Member’s Reports 
 
9.   Mayor’s Report 
 
10. Closed Meeting 

 
      11.  Adjournment 
 
*The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, 
council review and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  March Building Permit report 
  

UPCOMING EVENTS 
April 12 EDC – 6:30 p.m. 
April 13 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
April 18  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m./Planning Commission – 7:00 p.m. 
April 24 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
May 8 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
 
 
 



City of Norwood Young America - City Council Minutes 

March 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. Work Session 
 

ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 

CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Service Director Tony Voigt 

OTHERS:   Bill Grundahl, Mark Lagergren, Karla Hormann, Sharilyn Feltmann, Pat Shannahan, Jim Zellmann,  

  Andy Wigfield, Julie Wigfield, Daniel Herst, Todd Miller 

 

      1.   Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

             Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 

  

2. Approve Agenda 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the agenda.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

2.1 Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project 

Park & Recreation committee members attended to discuss the Willkommen Memorial Park 

Restrooms Project.  Discussed the reasons why it would not be beneficial to build the bathrooms 

onto the Pavilion.  Committee is requesting to accept proposals so project can begin in May.  

Completion deadline will be mid to late July. 

 

3. Adjournment 

Motion:  McPadden to adjourn at 6:36pm.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Sincerely Submitted: 

 

        

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

       ____________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

 
  



City of Norwood Young America - City Council Minutes 

March 27, 2017 – 6:00pm 
 

ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 

CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Service Director Tony Voigt 

OTHERS:   Bill Grundahl, Mark Lagergren, Karla Hormann, Sharilyn Feltmann, Pat Shannahan, Jim   

 Zellmann, Andy Wigfield, Julie Wigfield, Daniel Herst, Todd Miller 
 
 

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

 Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:37pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 

Addition of 7.8 Renewal Display and Consumption Permit MidTown Family Restaurant 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the agenda with the addition.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment 

a) Carver County Sheriff’s Office Annual Report -  Sheriff Olson, Commander Tschida  

Carver County Sheriff Olson gave 2016 annual report.  Crime decreased by 29% from previous 

year, 177 crimes in 2015, 126 crimes in 2016.  Traffic violations increased from previous year.   

 

Commander Tschida discussed CSO.  They will look into getting a report for what the CSO does 

during his time in the City.  If the City decreases the CSO contract hours in 2018 and the CSO is 

used more than the contract hours, the City will be billed at a rate of time and one-half. 
 

4.   Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of March 13, 2017 meeting 

4.2 Approve payment of claims 

4.3 Approve Countryside Veterinary Clinic – Animal Impound Contract 

4.4 Approve authorization to advertise for full-time Public Service Technician  

4.5 Accept Hay Baling Bid 

4.6 Approve Pavilion Liquor License – Pour House Pub 

4.7 Approve authorization to advertise for Public Service Seasonal Worker  

Motion:  Heher to approve the consent agenda.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

5.   Public Hearings - none 

  

6. Old Business - none 
 

7.   New Business 

Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Stracken (report on 7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4) 

7.1   Resolution 2017-07, Scheduling Public Hearing to consider Vacation of part of Liberty Street  

A garage was built partially on City property decades ago at 524 Elm St W. 

Motion:  Heher to approve Resolution 2017-07, A Resolution Scheduling A Public Hearing On A Vacation 

Commenced By A Petition Of A Majority Of Abutting Landowners.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion 

Carried. 

 

7.2   Resolution 2017-08, CUP 180 Industrial Blvd., Auto Sales/Display 

Motion:  Heher to approve Resolution 2017-08, A Resolution Approving A Conditional Use Permit To Accessory 

Auto Sales/Display At 180 Industrial Boulevard.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.3   Resolution 2017-09, IUP 508 Merger Street, Outdoor Storage 

Discussion was held to discuss safety issues and end date.  Council added: section 10 requiring the 

rack to be anchored and section 11 that the CUP would remain with Cedar Direct Minnesota and 

would terminate if they stopped leasing that location. 

   

Motion:  Heher to approve Resolution 2017-09, A Resolution Approving An Interim Use Permit To Allow Outdoor 

Storage (Rack System For Off-Loading) At 508 Merger Street.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 



7.4   Ordinance No. 285, Amendment to allow Animal Care in the C-2, C-3, & B-I Districts 

Motion:  Heher to approve Ordinance No. 285  An Ordinance Amending Chapter 12 Of The City Code By 

Amending Section 1230.09, Subd. (4)(F); By Adding Subd. (4)(G) To Section 1230.10; By Adding Subd. (4)(A) To 

Section 1230.11; And By Adding Subd. (3)(B)(23) To Section 1210.06.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion:  Heher to publish Ordinance No. 285.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.5   Resolution 2017-10, Outlot A, The Preserve 3rd Addition Formal Plan 

Motion:  Stolz to approve Resolution 2017-10, A Resolution Establishing A Formal Plan For The Creation Of A 

Public Park/Lake Access/Nature Area On Outlot A, The Preserve 3rd Addition.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  

Motion carried. 

 

7.6   Lawn Mowing Cemeteries – Bid Results 

Motion:  Heher to accept the bid from Dave’s Seasonal All for mowing and trimming the cemeteries for $250 

per time. 

 

7.7   Schedule Special Meeting for Comprehensive Plan Proposals Interviews 

Motion:  Stolz to schedule a special City Council meeting to hold interviews for the Comprehensive Plan at 

6:00pm, April 5, 2017.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.8   Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit Midtown Restaurant 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Midtown Restaurant.  

Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 

Heher:  Starting in May, Planning Commission will change their meeting date to 1st Tuesday of the month 

at 6:00pm.  There are two Planning Commissioner openings, contact City Hall if residents want to apply. 

 

McPadden:  Stiftungsfest looking at having a kick-off event on Friday evening. 

 

Stolz:  none 

 

Storms:  Park & Recreation discussed bathroom, dugout at Sports Complex and YAC $5000 donation 

which will be brought to City Council meeting in April. 

 

Lagergren:  MNDot planning to attend workshop in April to discuss underground walkway.  Attended 

Waconia Home & Business Expo. 
 

9.   Adjournment 

Motion:  McPadden to adjourn at 8:09pm.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Sincerely Submitted: 

 

        

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

       ____________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 
 



Norwood Young America  
City Council Special Meeting Minutes 

April 5, 2017 
 
Council Present: Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Charlie Storms, and Dick Stolz. 
Council Absent: Mike McPadden. 
City Staff Present: Steven Helget, City Administrator. 
Others Present:  Lance Bernard and Stephanie Falkers, SRF Consulting Group, Jake Saulsbury, Jane Kansier, 
Peter Langworthy, and Ashley Hudson, Bolton & Menk Engineering. 
  
1. Mayor Carol Lagergren called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approve Agenda 
    Motion was made by Heher to approve the agenda.  Seconded by Storms and unanimously carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment None 
 
4. Consent Agenda None 
 
5. Old Business  
 
    5.1 2018 Comprehensive Plan Update – Consultant’s Presentations 
          Representatives of SRF Consulting Group and Bolton & Menk Engineering respectively gave     
          presentations on their proposals for providing consulting services to assist the City with the 2018  
          Comprehensive Plan update. 
 

Following lengthy discussion, motion was made by Stolz to approve the consulting service proposal         
from SRF Consulting Group to assist the City of Norwood Young America with its 2018 Comprehensive 
Plan update.  Seconded by Heher and unanimously carried. 

 
6. New Business None 
 
7. Council Member Reports None 
 
8. Mayor’s Report None 
 
9. Adjournment 
    There being no further business, motion was made by Storms to adjourn.  Seconded by Heher and    
    unanimously carried, the meeting was declared adjourned at 7:53. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hayes       
City Clerk/Treasurer       

















 
 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: April 10, 2017 

 

RE: EDC Resignation – Sarah Molnau 

 

 

Economic Development Commissioner, Sarah Molnau, submitted a letter to resign from 

the EDC.  Sarah is currently not living within City limits and is not working within the City 

so she is not eligible to be on the commission.  Below is the email that was received 

from Sarah: 

 Steve, 

 

Given that we are temporarily living in Cologne until we can find a house we want to purchase in NYA and the fact 

that I no longer work in NYA, I would like to use this as a time to step down from the EDC as I don't qualify to fill 

the position at this time. 

 

I have enjoyed my years of service to Norwood Young America as a City Council Member and also as and EDC 

member.  At this point, I feel it is a good time for me to step down from the EDC. 

 

Thank you for allowing me to be a part of the EDC and thank you to the EDC Members that I have gotten to serve 

with as well, I have enjoyed my time with you. 

 

Have a great Summer! 

Sarah Molnau 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

A motion to accept the resignation of Sarah Molnau from the Economic Development 

Commission. 

 

 
 

Norwood Young America 

310 Elm Street West - PO Box 59  

Norwood Young America, MN  55368 

Phone: (952) 467-1800      

Fax:  (952) 467-1818      

Website:  www.cityofnya.com 



 
 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: April 10, 2017 

 

RE: Custodian Position – Hiring of Jodi Miller 

 

 

The City Council recently approved posting the position of Part-Time Custodian.  This 

position will work 30 hours a week with the main focus on cleaning and maintaining the 

rental facilities as well as City Hall, the Library and the Sheriff’s Office. 

 

On April 3, 2017, the Personnel Committee, along with Public Service Director Tony 

Voigt, interviewed two candidates.  It is the recommendation of the Personnel 

Committee to offer the position to Jodi Miller. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

A motion to hire Jodi Miller as a Custodian at a Pay Grade 5, Step 1, contingent on the 

results of the background screening. 

 

 
 

Norwood Young America 

310 Elm Street West - PO Box 59  

Norwood Young America, MN  55368 

Phone: (952) 467-1800      

Fax:  (952) 467-1818      

Website:  www.cityofnya.com 



































STAFF MEMO 
City Council 

City of Norwood Young America 
 
To:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From:  Alicia Menzel, Administrative Assistant 
 
Date:  April 10, 2017 
 
Item:  Reduction in building permit fees 
 

 
Background: 
The City has received a request from Scott Loomis, Loomis Homes, to reduce the trunk sewer and water fees for 
new construction permits. The City has historically reduced these fees down to $2,000 each; if we were to 
follow that discount there would be a $1,900 reduction for each ($3,800 total). Staff contacted several cities 
requesting their permit fees on a new home permit valued at $200,000.  
 
The cities of Mayer, Waconia, New Germany, & Cologne contract with Metro West Inspection Services for 
building inspection services, while the City of Carver has their own inspector and the City of Watertown shares 
an inspector with the City of Delano. Permit fees fluctuate due to a number of circumstances. We use the 1997 
fee schedule + 10%, same as the City of Mayer, Waconia is at the 1997 fee schedule + 15%, New Germany 
utilizes the 1997 fee schedule, & Cologne the 2013 fee schedule. 
 
The City of Carver’s storm sewer is based on developable acres with the final plat: low density is charged 
$3,145/acre, medium density $3,775/acre, and high density is $5,347/acre. The City of Watertown gave me a 
base fee of $13,378.92 (not including park dedication, lift station, or forcemain fees). These fees are charged 
different for each development in Watertown. Park dedication fees range from $390-$1,292.05, lift station 
$802.64-$813.45, and forcemain $505.86-$513.10. The City of New Germany offers a 25% discount, on 
WAC and SAC only, to any builder who builds two or more homes. They offered this in 2016 and they 
extended it into 2017, you can see the difference in fees on the attached chart. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
 

1. Staff memo from 2013 
2. Staff memo from 2014 
3. Comparison chart 

 



Carver Waconia Mayer Watertown
Preserve 
Meadows

Brand Lk 
Highlands

The Village 
at Cologne All Others

without 
discount

with 
discount

Permit fee $1,709.20 $1,709.20 $1,553.75 $1,700.55 $1,700.55 $1,553.75 $1,553.75 $1,786.98 $1,709.20 $1,726.52
Plan check fee $1,110.98 $1,110.98 $1,009.94 $1,139.37 $1,139.37 $1,009.94 $1,009.94 $1,161.54 $1,110.98 $1,122.24
Surcharge $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Plumbing * $86.00 $86.00 $175.00 $114.50 $114.50 $51.00 $51.00 $89.00 $94.50 $101.00
Mechanical * $185.00 $185.00 $150.00 $171.30 $171.30 $151.00 $151.00 $233.00 $181.00 $101.00
Storm Sewer $750.00 $750.00 Vary $400.00 $1,545.00
Barnes Lake Outlet $250.00
Park Dedication $1,250.00 $1,960.00 Vary
Trail $1,769.00 $735.00
SAC $2,331.80 $4,900.00 $3,675.00 $2,485.00 $4,500.00
WAC $1,675.98 $4,790.31 $3,592.73 $4,500.00
Sewer hook-up $125.00 $125.00 $140.00 $140.00 $110.00 $100.00 $4,120.00
Water hook-up $125.00 $125.00 $140.00 $140.00 $150.00 $100.00 $4,120.00
Water meter $360.00 $360.00 $379.00 $350.00 $350.00 $545.00 $335.00
Storm Trunk $2,650.00
Sewer Trunk $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $834.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00 $2,540.00
Water Trunk $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $6,047.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,800.00
Co Rd 134 $634.00
Infrastructure $900.00 $900.00 $300.00 $300.00 $2,500.00
Admin fee $35.00
MCES $2,485.00
Site Inspection $40.00 $45.00
Roundabout $735.00
Erosion control $30.00 $30.00 $80.00
Hilda/62nd $2,012.00 $2,012.00
Lift Station $441.00 $441.00 Vary
water permit $25.00
sewer permit $25.00
Sewer Inspection $54.08
Water Inspection $54.08
Forcemain Vary

TOTAL $18,142.96 $16,270.18 $14,768.69 $10,370.72 $10,370.72 $15,309.00 $12,886.42 $16,680.52 $15,440.68 $13,378.92

Plbg & Mechanical fees for NYA, Cologne, & Waconia are the average permit prices

NYA Cologne New Germany



 
 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: April 10, 2017 

 

RE: Scheduling Special Meeting 

 

 

The Personnel Committee will be interviewing for the Public Service Technician position 

on Wednesday, April 26.  To not delay the hiring process, the Personnel Committee 

recommends holding a special meeting to approve hiring the top candidate.  The 

meeting would be held at 7:00am and the suggested dates are:  

 

 Thursday, April 27 

 Friday, April 28 

 Monday, May 1 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

A motion to hold a special meeting on ______________________ at 7:00am. 

 

 
 

Norwood Young America 

310 Elm Street West - PO Box 59  

Norwood Young America, MN  55368 

Phone: (952) 467-1800      

Fax:  (952) 467-1818      

Website:  www.cityofnya.com 



Building Permit Report - March

PERMIT # NAME ADDRESS PURPOSE DATE PERMIT FEE
PLAN 
CHECK FEE SURCHARGE VALUE

2017001 Chad Stewart 402 2nd Ave NE Reside 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017002 Liz Jaunick 714 Elm St W Water Heater 1/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017003 Nick Rogosienski 206 2nd St SW Rewindow 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017004 Lenny Hilgers 124 Hilltop Circle Basement Finish 1/11/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017005 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Water Heater 1/23/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017006 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Replace Furnace 1/27/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017007 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Plumbing 2/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017008 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Remodel Bath 2/7/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $9,800.00
2017009 Donna Mack 550 Shoreview Lane Fireplace 2/7/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017010 Resto Expresso 310 Highway 212 W Plumbing 2/17/2017 $107.05 $26.76 $2.00 $3,600.00
2017011 Mylen Cardinal 1115 Preserve Blvd Basement Finish 2/10/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017012 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Rewindow 2/10/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017013 Carver County CDA 110 Oak Street Reside 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017014 Kris Gustin 819 Elm St W Rewindow 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017015 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Plumbing 2/23/2017 $184.05 $119.63 $4.50 $9,000.00
2017016 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St HVAC 2/24/2017 $508.22 $330.34 $16.00 $32,000.00
2017017 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Remodel  2/28/2017 $597.10 $388.12 $20.00 $40,000.00
2017018 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Plumbing 3/1/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $3,000.00
2017019 Randy Rager 825 Martingale Dr Water Heater 3/2/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017020 Loomis Homes 762 Preserve Blvd Water Softener 3/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017021 Last Call 118 Main St E Repairs 3/8/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $5,000.00
2017022 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Fire Sprinkler 3/24/2017 $777.50 $505.38 $29.50 $58,500.00
2017023 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Remodel 3/21/2017 $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $4,000.00
2017024 Loomis Homes 1045 Fox Crossing New Home 3/27/2017 $17,092.30 $1,219.09 $115.50 $227,000.00
2017025 Robin Jacobs 218 4th St SW Water Heater 3/17/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017026 St. Johns Church 308 5th Ave NE Gazebo 3/22/2017 $245.65 $159.67 $6.50 $12,544.00
2017027 Loomis Homes 875 Lakewood Tr New Home 3/24/2017 $17,179.70 $1,283.15 $123.00 $242,800.00
2017028 Ron Heiland 114 1st St NE Reside/Rewindow 3/23/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017029 David Moore 18 Main St E Reside 3/24/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017030 tom Kaeter 308 2nd St SW Rewindow 3/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017031 Kevin Stahn 211 4th St SW Fence 3/28/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017032 City of NYA 102 Main St E Sign 3/29/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017033 Adam Franck 410 Colonial Circle Reside 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017034 Pryce Wigginton 411 Devonshire Dr Fence 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017035 Nate Haaskins 715 Elm St W Reroof 4/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017036 Jim Brazil 424 Devonshire Dr Replace Furnace 4/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017037 Jason Hoeft 103 2nd St SE Egress Window $214.10 $69.58 $2.00 $3,375.00
2017038 Richard Stolz 308 1st ST NE Garage Heater 4/6/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017039 Last Call 118 Main St E Plumbing $152.50 $19.06 $1.00 $2,000.00


	April 10, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers
	UPCOMING EVENTS

	040517 special meeting.pdf
	Norwood Young America
	City Council Special Meeting Minutes
	April 5, 2017

	04.10.17 Reduced BP fees.pdf
	City of Norwood Young America

	Permit Comparison 2017.pdf
	Sheet1

	Building Permit Spreadsheet for Auditors.pdf
	2017


